
From: Wilner, John
To: Dale ickeI
Subject: Station KDNW (FM), Duluth, MN (FIN: 49797) [ED-01.F1D1067618]
Date: Thursday, December 12, 2013 10:03:46 AM

Mr. Bickel:

On behalf of University of Northwestern-St. Paul and pursuant to Section 73.1560(d) of the Rules, we
hereby notify the Commission that as a result of an ice storm in the Duluth area on November 29, NCE
FM Station KDNW has been operating at a reduced power of 0.475 kW ERP (0.192 kW TPO). Repair
work is ongoing, and the licensee expects to return to full power by December 29. If it is unable to
meet this date, an appropriate request for Special Temporary Authority will be filed.

Please contact the undersigned should you have any questions concerning this notice.

John R. Wilner
Counsel for University of Northwestern-St. Paul

John R. Wilner
Edwards Wildman Palmer LLP
1255 23rd Street NW
Eighth Floor
Washington, DC 20037

Direct: 202.939.7929
Fax: 202.745.0916
Email: jwilnen'6)edwardswildrnen. corn

www.edwardswildman.com

Edwards Wildman Palmer LLP has offices in 8oston, Chicago, Hartford, Hong Kong, Istanbul, London,
Los Angeles, Miami, Morristown NJ, New York, Orange County, Providence, Stamford, Tokyo,
Washington DC and West Palm Beach. For more information visit edwardswildman.com.

CONFIDENTiALITY NOTICE

This e-mail message from Edwards Wildman Palmer LLP, Edwards Wildman Palmer UK LLP, Edwards
Wildman Palmer, a Hong Kong firm of solicitors, and Edwards Wildman Danismanlik Hizmetleri
Avukatlik Ortakligi, a registered foreign attorney partnership, is intended only for the individual or entity
to which it is addressed. This e-mail may contain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt
from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that
any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you received
this e-mail by accident, please notify the sender immediately and destroy this e-mail and all copies of
it. We take steps to protect against viruses but advise you to carry out your own checks and
precautions as we accept no liability for any which remain. We may monitor emails sent to and from
our server(s) to ensure regulatory compliance to protect our clients and business. Edwards Wildman
Palmer UK LLP is a limited liability partnership registered in England (registered number 0C333092)
and is authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority (SRA) and operates an SRA



standard complaints procedure (see here). A hst of members' names and their professional
qualifications may be inspected at our registered office, Dashwood, 69 Old Broad Street, London EC2M
1QS, UK, telephone +44 207 583 4055.

Disclosure Under U.S. IRS Circular 230: Edwards Wildman Palmer LLP informs you that any tax advice
contained in this communication, including any attachments, was not intended or written to be used,
and cannot be used, for the purpose of avoiding federal tax related penalties or promoting, marketing
or recommending to another party any transaction or matter addressed herein.
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